
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, June 6, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and Mayor 

Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the May 2, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Review and possible action regarding the Streets Supervisor job description update 
 

5 Review and possible action regarding the Public Works Department structure changes for 
reporting  

 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Compensation: Exempt vs. Non-Exempt 
 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Duplications: 

 Payroll 

 Accounting 

 Personnel Files 
 

8 Discussion regarding Springsted Compensation recommendations  
 

9 Discussion and possible action regarding update to Work Rules - Promotion 
 

10 Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Policies 
 

11 Discussion and possible action regarding updated Seasonal Work Rules 
 

12 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

13 Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, June 6, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and Mayor 


Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the May 2, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Review and possible action regarding the Streets Supervisor job description update 
 


5 Review and possible action regarding the Public Works Department structure changes for 
reporting  


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Compensation: Exempt vs. Non-Exempt 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Duplications: 


 Payroll 


 Accounting 


 Personnel Files 
 


8 Discussion regarding Springsted Compensation recommendations  
 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding update to Work Rules - Promotion 
 


10 Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Policies 
 


11 Discussion and possible action regarding updated Seasonal Work Rules 
 


12 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


13 Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, May 2, 2016 @ 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna Olson 
(ex-officio), Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  John Udstuen, Director Sullivan 
  
 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Director Gillingham called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.  
 


2. Paul Lawrence nominated Pat O’Connor as Chair of the Personnel Committee, Thomas Majewski 
seconded, All in Favor 5-0 
 


3. Pat O’Connor nominated Thomas Majewski as Vice-Chair of the Personnel Committee, Paul 
Lawrence seconded, All in Favor 5-0 


4. Date and time of future meetings was set for the 1st Monday of the month at 6pm in the Mayor’s office. 


5. Approval of the Minutes of the February 11, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. Motion 
by Lawrence, second by Majewski. Approved 5-0 


6. Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the offer of the position of Police Officer 
to Kade Wilkinson, explaining that Todd Dovicchi will be taking the SRO position, he has 
a great juvenile background and it’s been his life’s dream to be an SRO. He will shadow 
Cole for a time.  
Director Gillingham also updated the Committee on the extended offer of the position 
of Director of Public Works to Brett Hebert. His start date will be May 9, 2016. 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the Retirements of Strandlie, Gullickson, 
Nelson and the upcoming retirement of Karl Manthe on May 16, 2016. 
She also explained to the committee the recent payment of back pay for the Police 
Dept. She explained that they were to receive steps and that these steps were missed. 
She explained that we have to come up with a better system so that these are not 
missed in the future and she hopes to work with BS&A to get set up to catch these 
steps.  
Director Gillingham advised the committee that there is an upcoming lawsuit regarding 
an age discrimination suit against the City. 
She also spoke regarding comp time and exempt employees.  She has concerns 
regarding exempt employees are being possibly treated as non-exempt for comp time 
but not for overtime.   She is reviewing the policy to see how this should be rectified.   
 
Director Gillingham gave a PD Union contract update saying it is in the Union 
Representative Mike Getz’s hands. MOU is part of the hold up.  The MOU is focuses on 
allowing utilization of PT employee; the police have stated they would be giving up 
opportunities. 







 
Sid Boersma had a suggestion regarding tree trimming and planting. A citizen told him 
we need more than one arborist, and suggested three with the Ash tree problem that is 
now upon us. Director Gillingham said she would ask the new DPW to look at the 
situation. Mayor Olson stated Hebert has experience with this in his previous position 
with Beloit. 
 


7. Director Gillingham read a memo from Springsted dated 4/11/16 to the Committee regarding 
the requests for reconsideration. Director Gillingham reminded the committee that they had 
spoken about this at the February Personnel meeting and had decided to follow the grievance 
procedure. Lawrence stated that he would caution going down that road and if that was to be 
used as a template, then he was not in favor of it. Director Gillingham told the committee that 
Springsted’s second determination offers no change to their previous decision. Then she asked if 
the committee should go forward with meeting with these employees after a second review 
from Springsted that offers no change. Boersma stated that Springsted are the experts. 
O’Conner stated that any change would have to go to Council. He stated that it is not right that 
the appeal is made to the same ones (Springsted) that made the finding in the first place. 
Majewski stated that Springsted did their study based on positions, not employees. According to 
their determinations, each position has structures and requirements. Boersma asked Director 
Gillingham what she thought of Springsted’s decision. Director Gillingham stated that with the 
PAQ scoring the process of determining the grade is black and white. Boersma stated that the 
benefit of having the Springsted comparison between positions and cities is that it makes them 
better equipped to make these determinations. Boersma made a motion to support Springsted’s 
determinations and not have the Personnel Committee meet with the employees requesting 
reconsideration, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) Director Gillingham asked John Udstuen. 
if there was anything he would like to add. John stated that there are other people in his 
position that cannot do what he does. Director Gillingham reminded that Springsted’s findings 
are not based on ability. The next phase touches on that but no decision has been made. 
Majewski stated that the next step is to get the employees into the correct position in the scale. 
John stated that he was in the dark, didn’t know a thing about this study and that there was no 
one on one with Springsted. Director Gillingham offered to meet with the Streets Department 
and the Mayor next Monday at 9am to discuss. John said that would be good. Director 
Gillingham asked if John remembered the PAQ’s being done and he replied that he did but that 
he never heard anything about the outcomes. O’Conner asked if there will be communication 
with the City staff to make this clear. Director Gillingham replied that we need to meet with 
employees and the Streets team to follow up with what is going on.  
 


8. Regarding the  Springsted Comp Study and individual employee compensation, Majewski moved 
to go into closed session, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0) 


Majewski moved to re-open session at 7:07pm, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0) 


Boersma moved that all employees not yet at minimum compensation be brought to minimum 


compensation retroactive to January 1, 2016, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) 


9. O’Conner asked to move on to the discussion & possible action regarding the Assistant to the Utilities 
Director position. Boersma moved to close the session, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) 
 







Motion to re-open session by Majewski, second by O’Connor, All in Favor (5-0)  
 
Motion by Majewski to classify Assistant to the Utilities Director position as a promotion with 
recommended changes and that the position be sent to Springsted for title, reclassification and 
compensation determination, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0)   
 
Director Gillingham was directed by the Committee to make the changes for the position as noted, offer 
the salary according to the promotion guidelines in the work rules and offer the position to Mr. Hoops.   
 


10. Director Gillingham stated that she is still working on updating the Work Rules. She also stated that she 
and Gini Skarda are working on getting the job positions into the correct format. O’Connor asked when 
the Personnel Budget would be done, if it would be in the fall. He stated that we need to make a 
decision on whether to use steps or pay for performance.  Boersma asked about the position 
descriptions from Springsted and if Ann would be coming back. He stated he would like to talk to 
Springsted regarding steps or pay for performance. Director Gillingham informed the committee that 
she had been in contact with Ann and that she will take care of it. O’Connor stated that at the next 
committee meeting we should talk about steps.  
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Majewski, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0). Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm. 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON HIRING POLICY  


POLICE (SWORN) AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS- UPDATED 


1. Filling a present vacant position shall require the Police Chief and Fire Chief to follow the 


established guidelines set by the City of Stoughton Hiring Policy and coordination with 


the  Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


2. Creating a new position shall require the approval of the Personnel Committee and 


Council. 


3. Upon Personnel Committee and Council approval of a new position, the Police and Fire 


Commission must clearly identify the position description, the job title, and educational 


experience required by the applicants, as approved by the City Council. In addition, 


salary ranges for the position(s) must be clearly identified as approved by the City 


Council. 


4. Public advertisement of the position(s) shall be handled by the Human Resources 


Department in order to be certain that ads are in conformity with federal, state and local 


regulations. 


5. Advertisements of the position(s) shall be posted on the City’s Website and other 


webstes/publications deemed appropriate. 


6. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources Department 


7. Applications shall be reviewed by the Director of Human Resources, Commission 


president and/or the appropriate Department Chief as directed by the Commission, in 


order to determine that applicants have met the requirements listed on the position 


description. . 


8. Applicants who have met the position’s criteria shall be notified by Human Resources and 


informed of the appropriate tests which are required, and of the next steps in the hiring 


process. 


9. Based upon the number of positions to be filled, the Police and Fire Commission will, in 


advance of required testing, determine the number of persons to be interviewed.  


10. The Police and Fire Commission shall elect the top (at minimum) three candidates for 


each open position and forward these names to the appropriate chief who shall choose 


from these candidates the person(s) for further consideration which may include a 


background investigation. 


11. An eligibility list from interviewed applicants shall be considered active for the period of 
12 months from the time it is established. 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director.


Deleted: job 


Deleted:  checked with the City Clerk/Personnel 


Director


Deleted: F


Deleted:  included in the Stoughton Courier 
Hub, the Great Dane


Deleted:  any other 


Deleted: Police and Fire Commission President 


or his/her designee through the City Clerk's 


Office.


Deleted:  


Deleted: established by the Police and Fire 


Commission


Deleted: the Commission president or designee 


Deleted: Those to be interviewed will come 


from those who score highest on the exams.







12. The candidate(s) of choice will be notified by the Commission president or his/her 


designee, via a phone call.  A contingent offer letter will be generated by Human 
Resrouces and sent to the candidate, PFC President and hiring Chief.    


(a) For a Police Officer, such a person will be informed that employment is 


conditioned upon satisfactory completion of physical, psychological and drug 


testing. 


(b) Chosen Firefighter applicant shall have satisfactory completion of a physical 


examination, a work release form signed by their employer, and a commitment to 


enroll in the required Fire Fighter Training Course(s)if necessary as identified by 


the Fire Chief. 


Pre-employment physicals will be performed by a physician designated by the City. All 


testing to be done at the expense of the city. 


13. Orientation of new department staff employees will be the responsibility of the respective 


department chief. Prior to work commencing, the employee will meet with Human 


Resources and complete the necessary new hire paperwork.   


APPROVED BY THE POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION: April 24, 2006 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: May 9, 2006 


Deleted: through a letter. Such a letter shall 
offer conditional employment.







S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING PD FD.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING PD FD.pdf 
LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring PD FD 



file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks

file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks






CITY OF STOUGHTON HIRING POLICY  


POLICE (SWORN) AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS 


1. Filling a present vacant position shall require the Police Chief and Fire Chief to follow the 


established guidelines set by the City of Stoughton Hiring Policy and coordination with 


the City Clerk/Personnel Director. 


2. Creating a new position shall require the approval of the Personnel Committee and 


Council. 


3. Upon Personnel Committee and Council approval of a new position, the Police and Fire 


Commission must clearly identify the job description, the job title, and educational 


experience required by the applicants, as approved by the City Council. In addition, 


salary ranges for the position(s) must be clearly identified as approved by the City 


Council. 


4. Public advertisement of the position(s) shall be checked with the City Clerk/Personnel 


Director in order to be certain that ads are in conformity with Federal, state and local 


regulations. 


5. Advertisements of the position(s) shall be included in the Stoughton Courier Hub, the 


Great Dane and any other publications deemed appropriate. 


6. All applications shall be submitted to the Police and Fire Commission President or his/her 


designee through the City Clerk's Office. 


7. Applications shall be reviewed by the Commission president and/or the appropriate 


Department Chief as directed by the Commission, in order to determine that applicants 


have met the requirements established by the Police and Fire Commission. 


8. Applicants who have met the position’s criteria shall be notified by the Commission 


president or designee and informed of the appropriate tests which are required, and of the 


next steps in the hiring process. 


9. Based upon the number of positions to be filled, the Police and Fire Commission will, in 


advance of required testing, determine the number of persons to be interviewed. Those to 


be interviewed will come from those who score highest on the exams. 


10. The Police and Fire Commission shall elect the top three candidates for each open 


position and forward these names to the appropriate chief who shall choose from these 


candidates the person(s) for further consideration which may include a background 


investigation. 


11. An eligibility list from interviewed applicants shall be considered active for the period of 
12 months from the time it is established. 







12. The candidate(s) of choice will be notified by the Commission president or his/her 


designee, through a letter. Such a letter shall offer conditional employment. 


(a) For a Police Officer, such a person will be informed that employment is 


conditioned upon satisfactory completion of physical, psychological and drug 


testing. 


(b) Chosen Firefighter applicant shall have satisfactory completion of a physical 


examination, a work release form signed by their employer, and a commitment to 


enroll in the required Fire Fighter Training Course(s)if necessary as identified by 


the Fire Chief. 


Pre-employment physicals will be performed by a physician designated by the City. All 


testing to be done at the expense of the city. 


13. Orientation of new department staff employees will be the responsibility of the respective 


department chief. 


APPROVED BY THE POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION: April 24, 2006 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: May 9, 2006 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING PD FD.docx 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING PD FD.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring PD FD 



file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks

file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks






CITY OF STOUGHTON  


HIRING POLICY- Concurrent 


other than department heads 


1. Recruting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the 


Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to  the 


Human Resources and Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant 


or being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position. 


2. If the position is approved to be filled, HR will begin the recruiting process.   


 


3. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the 


appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater 


and Water Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the 


procedure is contact with theDirector of Human Resources & Administration. The 


Director will add the request for personnel to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.  


The committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended 


pay range as determined by the Springstead PAQ process by the HR/ RM Director.  


4. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department polsitions are recruited with the 


approval of the Police and Fire Commission. . There is no Personnel Committee 


involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Managment or designee, will participate in the interview process. 


5. Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 


concurrently. The posting internal is required for at least five (5) working days, which 


days shall be in two (2) separate weeks before the final date of acceptance of 


applications.  The external posting will take place on the City’s Website and other 


advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper.   


6. . 


7. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Managmenet 


Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a 


member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city 


employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director of 


Human Resources & Risk Managment, will participate in all interviews. 


8. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Head will develop 


questions for the prospective interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those 


questions. The Human Resources & Risk Managmeent Department will provide the 


protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: Creating a


Deleted:  Personnel Committee


Deleted: must be provided 


Deleted: Job 


Deleted: s


Deleted: as provided by the City 


Clerk/Personnel Director. The union must be 


notified in writing upon the creation of any new 


job titles for permanent part-time positions of at 


least 20 hours per week and for all full time 


positions within the Public Works bargaining 


unit, excluding managerial, supervisory, 


confidential and professional employees. (See 


Article 8, Section 2 of the Public Works 


Contract).


Deleted: Positions to be filled in the 


Deleted: s


Deleted: done with the


Deleted: Positions to be filled at the Library are 


done with the approval of the Library Board


Formatted: Highlight


Deleted:  Personnel


Deleted: Director, 


Deleted: Internal 


Deleted: p


Deleted: If position is not filled from within, 


outside advertisement will be initiated by and 


managed by the City Clerk/Personnel Director's 


staff for conformance to Federal requirements


Deleted: confidentially 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: If driver license investigations are 


required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will 


have those provided to the Interview Panel. 


Deleted: Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: Interview Panel 


Deleted: help 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director







8.Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used, City 


  The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the 


Department Head for review.  The Department Head and Human Resources will 


determine which applicants are called in for interviews.   


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if  possible.    Following 


the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of 


interview(s) are needed or if they have a reccomendation for hire.   


10. Reference checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Department 


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employement to the candidate 


selected.   


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is 


required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of 


the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the 


essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 


physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant 


lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her 


personal physician must be used. 


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the 


employee and Department head.  The letter will include the position title, compensation, 


full time/part-time along with the start date and time.   


14. Orientation of the new employee will be done by the Human Resource Director's staff.  


HR Orientation includes  I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit, benefits, if eligible, 


and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be 


Deleted: Clerk/Personnel Director's Staff will 


be available for support.


Deleted: available 


Deleted: and certify the top applicant to the 
Department Head along with a list of the 
remaining applicants in prioritized order. Choice 


by the Department Head other than the top 


candidate requires a written response to the Mayor 
documenting the reason(s) for not choosing the 


Interview Panel's recommendation. 


Deleted: Department Head.


Deleted: an


Deleted: requisite 


Formatted: Justified, Indent: Hanging:  0.45",
Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 9 + Alignment: Left
+ Aligned at:  0.5" + Tab after:  0.45" + Indent
at:  0.5", Tab stops:  0.5", Left + Not at  0.45"


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel


Deleted: ,


Deleted: with 


Deleted: insurance enrollment, retirement forms 


Deleted: Benefits will be reviewed, 


Deleted: w


Deleted: 


Deleted: then paper 


Deleted: Interview Panel







reviewed and explained. The Local Government Handbook is given to new employees. 


Department Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will go over Work Rules 


and specify safety requirements in more detail. APPROVED BY THE COMMON 


COUNCIL: May 9, 2006 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring Other 


Deleted: All bargaining unit positions will also 
receive a copy of their union contract.¶



file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks

file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks






CITY OF STOUGHTON  


HIRING POLICY- INTERNAL 


other than department heads 


1. Recruting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the 


Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to  the 


Human Resources and Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant 


or being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position. 


2. If the position is approved to be filled, HR will begin the recruiting process.   


 


3. Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the 


appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater 


and Water Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the 


procedure is contact with theDirector of Human Resources & Administration. The 


Director will add the request for personnel to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.  


The committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and recommended 


pay range as determined by the Springstead PAQ process by the HR/ RM Director.  


4. Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department polsitions are recruited with the 


approval of the Police and Fire Commission. . There is no Personnel Committee 


involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Managment or designee, will participate in the interview process. Posting of the positions 


(new or replacement) is required for at least five (5) working days, which days shall be in 


two (2) separate weeks before the final date of acceptance of applications. If position is 


not filled from within, outside advertisement will be initiated by and managed by the 


Director of HR & RM’s staff for conformance to Federal, State and Local requirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Managmenet 


Department. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or designee, a 


member of the Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city 


employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The City Director of 


Human Resources & Risk Managment, will participate in all interviews. 


6. The Human Resources Department along with the Department Head will develop 


questions for the prospective interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those 


questions. The Human Resources & Risk Managmeent Department will provide the 


protocol and forms to be used by the InterviewPanel. 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: Creating a


Deleted:  Personnel Committee


Deleted: must be provided 


Deleted: Job 


Deleted: s


Deleted: as provided by the City 


Clerk/Personnel Director. The union must be 


notified in writing upon the creation of any new 


job titles for permanent part-time positions of at 


least 20 hours per week and for all full time 


positions within the Public Works bargaining 


unit, excluding managerial, supervisory, 


confidential and professional employees. (See 


Article 8, Section 2 of the Public Works 


Contract).


Deleted: Positions to be filled in the 


Deleted: s


Deleted: done with the


Deleted: Positions to be filled at the Library are 


done with the approval of the Library Board


Formatted: Highlight


Deleted:  Personnel


Deleted: Director, 


Deleted: ¶
Internal posting


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel 


Deleted: 's


Deleted: confidentially 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: If driver license investigations are 


required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will 


have those provided to the Interview Panel. 


Deleted: Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: Interview Panel 


Deleted: help 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted:  







8.Applications are screened by the Human Resources Department. Testing may be used, City 


  The applicants that meet the minimum qualifications are then forwarded to the 


Department Head for review.  The Department Head and Human Resources will 


determine which applicants are called in for interviews.   


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if  possible.    Following 


the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of 


interview(s) are needed or if they have a reccomendation for hire.   


10. Reference checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Department 


11. Human Resources will extend a contingent offer of employement to the candidate 


selected.   


12. A pre-employment physical and possible drug screen (depending upon position) is 


required after a contingent offer of employment is made to any candidate. The purpose of 


the pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the 


essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 


physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant 


lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her 


personal physician must be used. 


13. Human Resources will send a copy of the contingent offer of employment to the 


employee and Department head.  The letter will include the position title, compensation, 


full time/part-time along with the start date and time.   
Orientation of the new employee will be done by the 
Human Resource Director's staff.  HR Orientation 
includes  I-9 completion, W-4, WT-4 direct deposit, 
benefits, if eligible, and other necessary paperwork 
completed at that time. Work and safety rules will be 
reviewed and explained. The Local Government 


Deleted: Clerk/Personnel Director's Staff will 


be available for support.


Deleted: available 


Deleted: and certify the top applicant to the 
Department Head along with a list of the 
remaining applicants in prioritized order. Choice 


by the Department Head other than the top 


candidate requires a written response to the Mayor 
documenting the reason(s) for not choosing the 


Interview Panel's recommendation. 


Deleted: Department Head.


Deleted: an


Deleted: requisite 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel


Deleted: ,


Deleted: with 


Deleted: insurance enrollment, retirement forms 


Deleted: Benefits will be reviewed, 


Deleted: w


Deleted: 


Deleted: then paper 


Deleted: Interview Panel







Handbook is given to new employees. Department 
Heads and the employee's immediate supervisor will 
go over Work Rules and specify safety requirements 
in more detail.  Deleted: All bargaining unit positions will also 


receive a copy of their union contract.¶


<#>APPROVED BY THE COMMON 


COUNCIL: May 9, 2006¶


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures 


and Emergency Plans\HIRING 


OTHER.docx S:\Clerks 


Office\Policies Procedures and 


Emergency Plans\HIRING 


OTHER.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies 


Procedures and Emergency 


Plans\Hiring Other








CITY OF STOUGHTON  


HIRING POLICY 


other than department heads 


1. Filling a currently existing, but vacant position is initiated by the Department Head by 


contacting the City Clerk/Personnel Director and Mayor that the position is vacant and 


providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the 


appropriate oversight committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater 


and Water Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the 


procedure is contact with the Personnel Committee. The committee must be provided 


with a Job Title, Job Description and recommended pay ranges as provided by the City 


Clerk/Personnel Director. The union must be notified in writing upon the creation of any 


new job titles for permanent part-time positions of at least 20 hours per week and for all 


full time positions within the Public Works bargaining unit, excluding managerial, 


supervisory, confidential and professional employees. (See Article 8, Section 2 of the 


Public Works Contract). 


3. Positions to be filled in the Police (excluding dispatchers) or Fire Departments are done 


with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Positions to be filled at the Library 


are done with the approval of the Library Board. There is no Personnel Committee 


involvement, unless a new position is created. The Personnel Director, or designee, will 


participate in the interview process. 


4. Internal posting of the positions (new or replacement) is required for at least five (5) 


working days, which days shall be in two (2) separate weeks before the final date of 


acceptance of applications. 


5. If position is not filled from within, outside advertisement will be initiated by and 


managed by the City Clerk/Personnel Director's staff for conformance to Federal 


requirements. 


6. All applications shall be submitted confidentially to the City Clerk/Personnel Director. If 


driver license investigations are required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will have 


those provided to the Interview Panel. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department 


Head or designee, a member of the Common Council and other appropriate City 


employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional 


background. The City Clerk/Personnel Director, will participate in all interviews. 


7. The Interview Panel will help develop questions for the prospective interviewees and 


develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City Clerk/Personnel Director will 


provide the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







8. Applications are then paper screened by the Interview Panel. Testing may be used, City 


Clerk/Personnel Director's Staff will be available for support. 


9. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) applicants if available and certify 


the top applicant to the Department Head along with a list of the remaining applicants in 


prioritized order. Choice by the Department Head other than the top candidate requires a 


written response to the Mayor documenting the reason(s) for not choosing the Interview 


Panel's recommendation. Reference checks will be the responsibility of the Department 


Head. 


10. A pre-employment physical is required after an offer of employment is made to any 


candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment physical is to insure the candidate 


is capable of performing the essential functions of the position offered. The physicians for 


the pre-employment physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be 


used if the applicant lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician 


other than his/her personal physician must be used. 


11. Orientation of the new employee will be done by the City Clerk/Personnel Director's 


staff, with insurance enrollment, retirement forms and other necessary paperwork 


completed at that time. Benefits will be reviewed, work and safety rules explained. The 


Local Government Handbook is given to new employees. Department Heads and the 


employee's immediate supervisor will go over Work Rules and specify safety 


requirements in more detail. All bargaining unit positions will also receive a copy of 


their union contract. 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: May 9, 2006 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\HIRING OTHER.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Hiring Other 



file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks

file://sto-fileprint/CITY-SHARED$/Clerks






Hiring Policy 


Limited Part-time or Seasonal  
(600-1039 hours annually)  


 


1. Human Resources  receives the Request for Personnel Form from the 
Department Head  


2. Human Resources works with the Department Head to determine 
recruiting method including the City’s Website.  Recruting may include 
other recruiting websites, association websites, papers etc…  


2. All interested parties must complete and submit an application form to 
Human Resources by the application deadline to be considered. 


3. Applications are screened by Human Resources to determine if the 
candidate meets the minimum requirements, identify employement trends 
etc… Testing may be used; Testing is also offered through the State 
Department of Administration. Review of application form with emphasis 
on: 


A) Past working experiences. 
B) Past experiences directly relating to the job. 
C) Education. 
D) Attained job related skills. 
E) Certifications or licenses. 
F) School district resident. 


4. Depending on the responsibility of the position, and if time allows,  reference 
checks may be completed., HR may also contact past employers for their job 
evaluations. 


5. Department Head and HR to Interview the top final candidates. The 
Interview panel is optional.  


Provide the candidate with information pertaining to job: 


A) Duration of employment. 
B) Wages. 


Duties and Responsibilities. 6. HR will  Offer the Position(s) to Individual(s) 
Selected. 


7. Notice to individuals not selected. 


8. Orientation and Training- Completed by HR 


Deleted: Approved by Council June 14, 
2005


Deleted: 1. 


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font


color: Black


Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered +


Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start


at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +


Indent at:  0.5"


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font


color: Black


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font


color: Black


Deleted: Notice of Intent to Hire. 2 weeks 
listing in the Stoughton Courier Hub and/or 
Shopper.


Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font


color: Black


Deleted: Completion of Application Form. 


Deleted: Screening Process. 


Deleted: paper 


Deleted: the Department Head or designee.


Deleted: Clerk’s staff will be available for 
support. 


Deleted: Reference Check. 


Deleted: do a


Deleted: and also 


Deleted: Attempt to establish:¶
<#>Job suitability.¶
<#>Conversational ability.¶
<#>Emotional maturity.¶
<#>Responsibility.¶


Deleted: .







WT-4, W-4, I-9, Firect Deposit,  Other required forms. 
 Supervisor to provide new employee with the following information: Deleted: P







A) Job Description. 
B) Seasonal Employee Handbook (Complete sign off form) 
C) Time Sheets. 
D) Pay Periods. 
E) Procedures. 
F) Point out physical facilities: rest rooms, water fountain, pop 


machine, mailbox, copy machine, etc. 
G) Job responsibilities. 
H) Dress and appearance. 


9. Completion and Submittal of Forms. (IF not completed by HR) 
A) I-9 and copies of two forms 
B) W-4. 
C) WT-4 
D) Drivers License. 
E) Social Security Card. 
F) Work Permit. (If under 18 years) 
G) Employment Eligibility Form. 
H) Direct Deposit Enrollment Form 


The above forms must be completed within 3 days of hire. 


13. The City of Stoughton is an affirmative action and equal opportunity 
employer. AA/EOE. 








Hiring Policy 


Limited Part-time or Seasonal  
(600-1039 hours annually)  


Approved by Council June 14, 2005 


1. Notice of Intent to Hire. 2 weeks listing in the Stoughton Courier Hub and/or 
Shopper. 


2. Completion of Application Form. All interested parties must complete and 
submit an application form by the application deadline to be considered. 


3. Screening Process. Applications are paper screened by the Department 
Head or designee. Testing may be used; Clerk’s staff will be available for 
support. Testing is also offered through the State Department of 
Administration. Review of application form with emphasis on: 


A) Past working experiences. 
B) Past experiences directly relating to the job. 
C) Education. 
D) Attained job related skills. 
E) Certifications or licenses. 
F) School district resident. 


4. Reference Check. Depending on the responsibility of the position, and if time 
allows, do a reference check, and also contact past employers for their job 
evaluations. 


5. Interview the top final candidates. Interview panel is optional. Provide the 
candidate with information pertaining to job: 


A) Duration of employment. 
B) Wages. 
C) Duties and Responsibilities. 


Attempt to establish: 
D) Job suitability. 
E) Conversational ability. 
F) Emotional maturity. 
G) Responsibility. 


6. Offer Position(s) to Individual(s) Selected. 


7. Notice to individuals not selected. 


8. Orientation and Training. 
Provide new employee with the following information: 







A) Job Description. 
B) Seasonal Employee Handbook (Complete sign off form) 
C) Time Sheets. 
D) Pay Periods. 
E) Procedures. 
F) Point out physical facilities: rest rooms, water fountain, pop 


machine, mailbox, copy machine, etc. 
G) Job responsibilities. 
H) Dress and appearance. 


9. Completion and Submittal of Forms. 
A) W-4. 
B) WT-4 
C) Drivers License. 
D) Social Security Card. 
E) Work Permit. (If under 18 years) 
F) Employment Eligibility Form. 
G) Direct Deposit Enrollment Form 


The above forms must be completed within 3 days of hire. 


13. The City of Stoughton is an affirmative action and equal opportunity 
employer. AA/EOE. 








 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


SEASONAL EMPLOYEE 


Work Rules  


This document was developed with the intention of providing a 


common reference for all seasonal employees. It is not all-inclusive, 


but contains a general description of some of the more common 


practices and benefits. Please contact your supervisor, Department 


Head, or the Human Resources & Risk Management Director for 


further information, answers to questions or to address concerns. 


_


Deleted: HANDBOOK


Deleted: City Personnel


Deleted: Approved by Council on May 10, 2005¶







THE CITY OF STOUGHTON MISSION STATEMENT  


The City of Stoughton is dedicated to providing quality services  in a fiscally 


responsible manner necessary to maintain a  comfortable, safe and healthy 


community. We will be friendly,  open-minded and professional.  


 


Table of Contents 


 
 


Welcome  ................................................................................................  1 


At Will Employment ..........................................................................................  2 


Performance Standards  .........................................................................................  2 


Ethics  .................................................................................................  2-3 


Equal Employment Opportunity .......................................................................... 3 


Americans with Disabilities Policy Statement ......................................................  3 


Hours of Work .....................................................................................................  3-4 


Paydays ..................................................................................................................  4 


What to do in an Emergency................................................................................ 4-5 


Workers Compensation & Safety  .........................................................................  5-6 


Alcohol & Substance Abuse ...............................................................................  6-7 


Driver's License and Traffic Tickets  ..................................................................  7 


Anti-Harassment and Sexual Harassment ..........................................................  7-8 


Work Place Violence  .......................................................................................  8 


Specific Information for Seasonal Parks Maintenance Employees  ...................  9-10 


Deleted: !







Dear Seasonal Employee, 


Welcome to the  City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation and 


Department of Public Works Departments. You have been selected 


because we feel you have what it takes to be an outstanding 


employee. Your enthusiasm, positive attitude and skills were qualities 


considered in our selection of you. 


The Seasonal Employee Work Rules will provide you with an 


orientation to the Parks & Recreation and Department of Public 


Works Departments. The Work Rules will explain your responsibilities, procedures and specific 


duties. For some of you, it will be all new information, for others it will be somewhat of a 


repeat/refresher of what you have heard in the previous years. Either way, it is important 


information that you must know. Make sure that you understand the information. If you have 


questions or problems with regard to the information, please let us know. It is our job to help you 


be successful! 


We wish to emphasize three important aspects of your work: customer service, safety and 


teamwork. 


Customer Service and satisfaction is a critical component of a successful Parks & Recreation and 


Public Works Departments. It is what our work is all about. Remember that during the summer, 


you will be functioning in a very visible position. Your motivation, attitude, dress, speech and 


conduct will directly impact the public image of the department. 


Safety is everyone's responsibility and this topic will receive much emphasis in your training 


program. You will be provided training on sexual harassment, blood borne pathogens and 


hazardous communications. You will also receive an orientation on our work rules. Many of the 


rules pertain to your safety and the safety of your co-workers. Safety is serious business at the 


Parks & Recreation and Public Works Departments! 


Teamwork can facilitate your work group into a cohesive team that works together in an 


atmosphere of energy and enthusiasm. You are an important member of our team, which includes 


regular employees, office personnel, seasonal employees and supervisory staff. We are all 


dependent on each other. Be a team player by sharing the workload, volunteering to assist, 


respecting other employees, and maintaining a positive attitude. Your individual success depends 


upon the collective success of your team! 


We are happy to have you with us this season. We hope that your work for the City of Stoughton 


will be rewarding and enjoyable. 


 


__ _ 


_ 


 
_ 


Deleted: team of the


Deleted: ,


Deleted: Street 


Deleted: Handbook 


Deleted: Street


Deleted:  and 


Deleted: .


Deleted: Street


Deleted: Street


Deleted: Sincerely,


Deleted: 


Deleted: 


Deleted: Tom Lynch Karl Manthe¶


Parks & Recreation Director Street Superintendent







At-Will Employment 
Employment with the City of Stoughton ("City") is intended to be at-will. An at-will employee is 


defined as: Status of employment wherein the person appointed may be terminated from City 


employment at any time, with or without cause. An employee in an at-will status has neither 


property right nor a right to continued employment with the City. 


The Work Rules are for your information and guidance and does not create a contract of 


employment, either expressed or implied, nor a property right in continued employment. 


It is the City's intention to attract and retain the most qualified individuals, consistent with its 


commitment to equal employment opportunity. Each employee's employment is subject to the 


City's operational requirements and its determination as to satisfactory individual performance. 


Performance Standards 
Your employment with the City of Stoughton is dependent on satisfactory performance of your 


work and conduct fitting your position. You may be counseled to improve performance for 


reasons including, but not limited to incompetence, inefficiency, insubordination, absence from 


duty or other specified reasons. Not meeting expectations may lead to dismissal. 


The use of city-owned tools, materials, or equipment for personal activities or for activities not 


performed in the best interest of the City is prohibited. Privately owned materials and equipment 


are not to be stored on city-owned property. This includes the private use of city-owned vehicles 


during the rest period or unpaid break unless such use is authorized by the Department Head 


and/or Supervisor, 


Personal activities must not interfere with or delay neither the performance of assigned duties nor 


the work of others. Personal activities must be limited to approved break times. Family members 


and friends of City employees may not interfere with or delay neither the performance of 


assigned duties nor the work of others. 


Ethics 
Please see Municipal Code 2-2 for the City's Code of Ethics. 


City employees are expected to protect the reputation of the City of Stoughton, avoid conflicts of 


interest, safeguard confidential City information, and properly handle City funds, property, 


records, and accounts. If you are unsure about a situation or decision, consult your supervisor. - 


No employee shall grant any special consideration, treatment, or advantage to any citizen 


beyond that which is available to every other citizen. 


Financial and personal interest prohibited: No employee may use his or her public position to 


-2- 


Deleted: no property right nor


Deleted: This handbook is 


Deleted: Unsatisfactory performance


Deleted: use of city-owned tools, materials, or 
equipment for personal activities or for activities not 


performed in the best interest of the City are


Deleted: the performance of assigned duties nor


Deleted: the performance of assigned duties nor


Deleted: Another helpful hint to remember is if 
you even have to ask yourself whether something is 


right or wrong, the appropriate action is not to do it.







obtain financial gain or anything of substantial value for their private benefit or their 


immediate family, or for an organization with which they are associated. 


Equal Employment Opportunity 
Consistent with applicable state and federal law, it is the policy of the City to provide equal 


employment opportunities for all persons, regardless of race, creed, sex, national origin, 
religion, age, sexual orientation, handicap or disability, marital status, veteran status or 


membership in a guard, reserve, or other military unit, ancestry, pregnancy or childbirth,  or 
other protected category under applicable state or federal law. This policy applies to all 


employment practices, including but not limited to: recruitment, placement, transfer, promotion, 
training, compensation, layoff and termination. 


Americans with Disabilities Policy Statement 
The City of Stoughton is committed to complying with all applicable provisions of the 


Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADAAA"). It is the City's policy not to discriminate against 
any qualified employee or applicant with regard to any terms or conditions of employment 
because of such individual's disability or perceived disability so long as the employee can 
perform the essential functions of the job. Consistent with this policy of nondiscrimination, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to a qualified individual with a disability, as 
defined by the ADAAA, who has made the City aware of his or her disability, provided that 


such accommodation does not constitute an undue hardship to the City. Employees with a 
disability who believe they need a reasonable accommodation to perform the essential functions 


of their job should contact the Human Resources & Risk Management Director. 


Hours of Work 
Workday starting times and ending times are designated by the Department Head. The 
workday usually consists of 8 hours. Exceptions are created for seasonal and department 


variations at the Department Head's discretion. 


All employees will be at the designated workstation at the designated starting time, and 
will be able to perform the duties assigned. All employees will remain at the designated 


workstation until the designated ending time. 


An employee scheduled to work 8 hours or more is required to take an unpaid lunch break of 


not less than one-half hour and not more than one hour, at the discretion of the Department 
Head. Lunch breaks may be delayed if necessary, but not to the end of the workday, or taken 


on a subsequent workday or accumulated. 


All employees scheduled for an 8-hour day or more may take two 15 minute paid breaks or one 
30 minute paid break, at the discretion of the Department Head. The Department Head retains 


-3- 


Deleted: color, 


Deleted: arrest or conviction record, 


Deleted: use or non use of lawful products off the 
employer's premises during non working hours, 


Deleted: honesty testing or genetic testing,


Deleted: ADA


Deleted: ADA


Deleted: Personnel


Deleted: The workweek is a recurring period of 
168 hours in the form of seven 24-hour periods 
beginning on Sunday at 12:00 a.m. and ending on 


Saturday at 11:59 p.m. Work time is 40 hours in the 


workweek. 







the right to schedule the employee's break to fulfill the operational needs of the work unit. 


Breaks may be delayed if necessary, but not to the end of the workday, lunch break or taken 


on a subsequent workday or accumulated. 


All overtime (those hours in excess of 40 per work week) will be performed only with 
the approval of the Department Head. Overtime is paid at 1 1/2 times the hourly rate. 


Pay Days 
The regular City payday is bi-weekly on alternate Fridays. Should this day occur on a holiday, 
the payday will be on the day prior to the holiday. All pay is distributed through electronic 


direct deposit. Pay vouchers are distributed to your supervisor for distribution to you. 


What to Do in an Emergency Situation 


If you are in a facility contact:  


AMBULANCE/FIRE/POLICE 911  
1. Give exact location. 


2. Give phone number from location you are calling. 


3. Give brief description of what problem may be. 


4. Give specific instructions where facility is and where the victim is in the facility. 


5. Give your full name. 


6. Do not hang up until instructed to do so by the dispatcher. 


7. Leave the phone line open in case the dispatcher has to call you back. 


If you are in a vehicle:  


1. Radio the Parks Department or Public Works Department and someone will call 911. 


2. State exact location and a brief description of situation and injuries, if any. Stay 
at the location until a supervisor arrives. 


3. Do not speak about the accident with any other parties involved. DO NOT 


accept blame even if you feel it was your fault. Do not say anything to anyone 
involved except an emergency official or a supervisor. 


4. While the incident is still fresh in your mind, immediately fill out an accident 


report (located in the glove box of each truck) and forward to the Human 


Resources & Risk Management Department by the end of your shift. 


Contact people in order:  


Name                                                 Radio #    Position  


John Halverson (1' for Parks Personnel only) 220 Parks Maintenance Supervisor 


Brett Hebert                                                   202                Public Works Director                                                 202 Street Superintendent 
-4 - 


Deleted: Y


Deleted: t.


Deleted: Street Dept. 


Deleted: Fill


Deleted: A.S.A.P. while the incident is fresh in 
your mind.


Deleted: 


Deleted: Sean Brusegar


Deleted: Karl Manthe







Vacant 203 Assistant Public Works Director 


Bryce Bronstad 204 Public Works Dept. Mechanic 


Public Works Dept. Office 201 Staff 


Workers Compensation & Job Safety 
The City recognizes that safe working conditions are of prime importance and will continue to 


take every reasonable precaution to protect the safety and health of employees at work. 


Employees shall use all safety equipment/devices applicable to the duties they are performing. 


Safety equipment will be provided by the City and must be used whenever appropriate. No 


employee-owned personal safety equipment should be used without prior approval of the 


Supervisor and/or Department Head. Failure to use appropriate Personal Protective 


Equipment (PPE) or following of safety policies/procedures is grounds for immediate 


termination. 


It is the interest of the City of Stoughton to reduce injury through the use of safety belts. All 


employees operating or riding in a motor vehicle while engaged in City business are mandated 


to use safety belts, if so equipped. It is the responsibility of the person operating the vehicle to 


ensure that all passengers within the vehicle are wearing safety belts. 


The City reserves the right to require the use of eye protection for employees. In such cases, the 


City will provide the appropriate type of safety glasses for the duties performed. The employee is 


responsible for the cost of any non-essential feature. When safety glasses are required and safety 


glasses other than the safety glasses provided by the City are used, the employee must provide 


and pay for their own. 


In the interest of safety, all employees (excluding the office staff), must wear long pants and a 


shirt throughout the workday. City issued shirts, shorts/pants may not be altered i.e. sleeves 


removed etc. As a reminder: you are representing the City of Stoughton and are visible to the 


public. Safety shoes must be worn at the direction of the Department Head. Department Heads 


have the authority to make seasonal adjustments in clothing requirements. 


The City of Stoughton will follow all laws and regulations regarding worker's compensation 


insurance and benefits. All injuries shall be reported to the employee's immediate supervisor and 


the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept. immediately or before the end of your shift 


on the prescribed form. 


-5-  


Deleted: Rick Gullickson


Deleted: Street Foreman


Deleted: Caries Fristad


Deleted: Street Dept 


Deleted: Street


Deleted: and themselves


Deleted: immediate 


Deleted: City Clerk as soon as practical


Deleted: It is essential that the following 
information be reported:¶


Date and time of the injury.¶
Description of the job being performed at the time of 


the injury.¶


The extent of the injury.¶


Description of the aid administered.¶







The reporting form is available from your Department Head or Supervisor and the Human 


Resources & Risk Management Dept.  . - 


Employees must report any unsafe condition or practice to their supervisor and are responsible for 


properly using and caring for city-owned tools, materials and equipment. Unsafe activity or 


inappropriate use of City property in the work place will not be tolerated and must be reported to 


the Department Head for action. 


Alcohol & Substance Abuse 
The City is committed to maintaining a workplace free from substance abuse. Substance abuse, 


either at work or away from work, can seriously endanger the safety of employees and citizens 


alike. Likewise, substance or alcohol abuse has been demonstrated to cause absenteeism, poor job 


performance, and the inability to perform work safely. 


Additionally, if an employee is taking a prescribed controlled substance which may impact 


his/her ability to perform his/her duties, the employee must report the impacts to their 


Department Head and the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept. 


Department Heads are responsible for communicating to every employee that the City's position 


applies to all alcohol or controlled substances. As a condition of employment, all City employees 


must abide by the policy. 


The use, possession, sale, manufacture or transfer of controlled substances is prohibited at all 


times with an exemption for police personnel acting in their official capacity for possession 


only in handling of police cases. 


The consumption of alcoholic beverages or controlled substances during the work day or while on 


standby is prohibited, as is reporting for work or being at work, while under the influence of 


alcohol or a controlled substance. Possession of alcoholic beverages while on City premises and/or 


in any City work environment is prohibited, except for police acting in official capacity. 


Disciplinary action up to and including termination will be taken in cases where violations occur. 


 


Department Heads have the authority to require "reasonable suspicion" drug and alcohol 


testing. Random drug testing will occur for CDL License holders, as mandated by the 


Federal Government order. Employees in positions which are identified as safety sensitive 


will be required to undergo annual random controlled substance/alcohol screening 


according to the Commercial Driver's License (CDL) policy. Controlled substance/alcohol 
tests for all other employees will be limited to post-incident, situations exhibiting 


reasonable suspicion, or related to safety sensitive employment positions. 
 


-6- 


-6- 


Deleted: 5. Witnesses to the injury.¶


A written report must be filed within 24 hours of 
occurrence. 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: Adherence to these procedures will 


assure that the appropriate benefits will not be 
jeopardized.


Deleted: Supervisor and/or 


Deleted: .


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Right:  0.1",
Space Before:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single


Deleted:  and to send employees home for the 
remaining work hours who have apparently 
consumed controlled substances or manifest 


behavior during the work day that appears to impair 


the performance of their job. Investigatory 
conference(s) will be scheduled as soon as possible 


after the employee returns to work. Participants for 


this conference will be the employee, the 
Department Head, and other person(s) deemed 


appropriate by the Mayor or Personnel Director.¶


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Right:  0.1",
Space Before:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single


Deleted: 7







Pursuant to the Drug Free Work Place Act of 1988, employees must report to their Department 


Head any conviction under a criminal drug statute for violations occurring on the job or during 


working hours, whether on or off City premises, within 5 days after conviction. Violations of 
any provisions of this substance abuse policy will be considered grounds for disciplinary action, 


up to and including, discharge, even for the first offense. Because the City recognizes 
alcoholism and drug abuse as treatable conditions, employees are encouraged to voluntarily refer 


themselves for professional assistance prior to any disciplinary action being initiated. 


Drivers License and Traffic Tickets 
An employee whose job requires driving city vehicles or a personal vehicle in conducting city 


business must promptly notify his/her supervisor if his/her driver’s license is revoked, 
suspended, or restricted in any way. Employees are expected to abide by traffic rules and 


regulations while on duty. An employee who receives a traffic or parking ticket while on the 


job must pay the fine an immediately notify the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept 
for a driving privilege review.  


Anti-Harassment/Sexual Harassment 
Please contact your Supervisor, Department Head or the Human Resources & Risk 


Management Director for a complete copy of the policy regarding Anti-
Harassment/Sexual Harassment. 


The City of Stoughton is committed to maintaining a work environment that is free of 


discrimination. In keeping with this commitment, we will not tolerate harassment of City 


employees by anyone, including any supervisor, co-worker, vendor, client or citizen of 
Stoughton. 


Harassment consists of unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is based 
upon a person's protected status, such as sex,  race, ancestry, religion, national origin, age, 


medical condition, disability, marital status, veteran status, citizenship status, or other 
protected group status. The City will not tolerate harassing or conduct - that creates an 


intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. 


Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other physical or verbal conduct of 
a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when (1) submission to the conduct is an explicit or 


implicit term or condition of employment, 
(2) submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an employment decision, or 


(3) the conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's 


work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working 
 


-7- 


-7- 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"


Deleted: Government order. Employees in 
positions which are identified as safety sensitive will 


be required to undergo annual random controlled 


substance/alcohol screening according to the 
Commercial Driver's License (CDL) policy. 


Controlled substance/alcohol tests for all other 


employees will be limited to post-incident, situations 
exhibiting reasonable suspicion, or related to safety 


sensitive employment positions.¶


Deleted: drivers


Deleted: .


Deleted: City Personnel 


Deleted: color,


Deleted: that affects tangible job benefits, that 
interferes unreasonably with an individual's work 


performance, or


Deleted: Sexual harassment deserves special 
mention. 


Formatted: Centered







environment. Sexual harassment may include explicit sexual propositions, sexual innuendo, 


suggestive comments, sexually oriented "kidding" or "teasing", practical jokes, jokes about 


gender-specific traits, foul or obscene language or gestures, displays of foul or obscene printed 


or visual material, and physical contact, such as patting, pinching, or brushing against another's 


body. 


All City employees are responsible for helping to assure that we avoid harassment. If you feel 


that you have experienced or witnessed harassment, you are to file an oral or written complaint 


with your immediate supervisor, Department Head, or Human Resources & Risk Management 


Director. The City forbids retaliation against anyone who has reported harassment. 


The City's policy is to investigate all such complaints thoroughly and promptly. The City will 


keep complaints and the terms of their resolution confidential, as is appropriate. If an 


investigation confirms that harassment has occurred, the City will take corrective action, 


including such discipline up to and including termination of employment, as is appropriate. 


Workplace Violence 
The City of Stoughton is committed to providing a safe and healthy work environment that is 


free from any threats or acts of violence. Towards this commitment, the City will not tolerate 


any threats or acts of violence perpetrated by employees or people from outside the workplace. 


Violence is defined to include, but it not limited to: physical assault, aggressive behavior 


directed at an individual, purposeful destruction of another person's or the City's property, 
intimidation through verbalized or implied threats, and threatening or communications. Any 


reported act or threat will be investigated as a criminal act and/or a serious violation of City 


policy. Any confirmed act or threat by an employee will be grounds for disciplinary action, up 


to and including termination of employment-. 


Any employee who has been a recipient of a threat of violence or victim of an act of violence 


is to make a report to the Human Resources & Risk Management Director who will forward the 


information to the Police Department. Such reports will be kept confidential to the extent 


possible. We ask all employees' cooperation and commitment to the prevention of violence in 


the workplace. 


-8- 


Deleted: Personnel


Deleted: o the fullest extent practicable, the


Deleted: harassing telephone calls


Deleted: , as appropriate


Deleted: Personnel


Deleted: Chief







SPECIFIC INFORMATION FOR PARKS  


MAINTENANCE SEASONAL EMPLOYEES  


 Parks workday begins at 6:30 a.m. and ends at 4 p.m. Monday — Thursday and 4 hours 


on Friday: either 6:30 am — 10:30 a.m. or 12 noon — 4 p.m. per supervisor. Some days, 


due to weather, you may be required to work past 4 p.m. 


 If you are going to be absent, please phone Sean Brusegar at 646-0415 at least one-


half hour prior to starting time. Planned personal days may be approved with a 


minimum 1- week notice to supervisor. 


 1 - 30 minute break will be allowed each day from 9:30 to 10 a.m. in the Street 


Department break room. No afternoon break will be allowed. Do not arrive at the Parks 


Department garage more than 5 minutes before break time. If you do, please use a 


broom and sweep or do something equally productive. 


 Lunch break is from noon — 12:30 p.m. Do not arrive at the Parks Department 


garage prior to 11:50 am. If you do, please be productive. 


 Time sheets: Your time sheet is your time sheet only. Do not touch, adjust or examine 


another employee's time sheet. Falsifying hours is subject to immediate 


termination. No exceptions. All time sheets must have time in and time out on a daily 


basis on the back and be signed to verify hours are correct. 


 Radio conduct: Truck radios are monitored by all City of Stoughton Departments and the 


general public. Radio usage must be kept professional, clean and straight to the point. 


 Work Attire: Steel toe work boots are REQUIRED. Shorts and T-shirts are acceptable. 


Some jobs may require pants. It is your responsibility to have proper clothing available 


at all times. Shirts with sleeves and shorts/pants MUST be worn at all times and must be 


in good condition. 


 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): PPE must be worn at all times per job or tool 


specification. Ear protection, eye protection and gloves are all located in the locker 


closest to the door at the garage. Examples where PPE is needed: weed whacking; 


weed spraying, chlorine application and mowing. 


 Tool usage: All tools (hand and power) are property of the City of Stoughton Parks 


Department. Tools must be returned/replaced when finished using them. If any tools 


are needed from the Public Works Department, you must check them out from –the 


Public Works Dept. Fleet Manager before leaving the building and then check them 


back in with  when finished. 


-9- 


Deleted: .


Deleted: .


Deleted: whacking,


Deleted: Street


Deleted: Caries 


Deleted: (


Deleted: Street Dept. Mechanic


Deleted: )


Deleted: Caries 







 Equipment damage: If any equipment (vehicles, tractors, power tools) is damaged or in 


need of any maintenance, contact your supervisor. If he is unavailable contact the Public 


Works Dept. Fleet Manager, before you continue using or driving them. 


 Accidents/personal injury: All accidents/personal injury, no matter how small MUST 


be reported to your supervisor immediately. 


 Expected behavior of employees of the Parks & Recreation Department: Ask 


yourself four questions: 


I. What am I doing? 


2. What should I be doing? 


3. What should I be doing next? 


4. What should I not be doing? 


 Employees are expected to be working during working hours. Tasks assigned to you 


should be carried out completely and professionally. 


 It is your responsibility to inform your supervisor of tasks and/or equipment you 


are uncertain of. 


 If you have completed the tasks assigned to you and your supervisor is not readily 


available, find something productive to do. Cleaning the shop, tools, trucks or 


equipment that you used are some examples of jobs that always need to be done. 


 Employees are expected to provide the best customer satisfaction possible. Courtesy to 


our customers, including fellow workers is always expected. 


 Employees are expected to know where important information is posted. Break room 


bulletin board contains safety  and office information. Material Safety Data Sheets (SDS) 


are located in the Parks Department garage near time sheets. You will be trained on SDS 


and basic information will be given to you the first day on the job. 


 All employees are required to abide by the City of Stoughton Work Rules. 


-10- 


Deleted: Carles, Street Department Mechanic


Deleted:  for


Deleted: , union


Deleted: M


Deleted: M







REQUIREMENTS FOR WORK PERMIT — ISSUED 


AT THE STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOOL  


1. Copy of Birth Certificate or Baptismal Certificate 
2. Social Security Card 


3. Note from parent allowing you to work 


4. Note from employer 


5. $5.00 


High School Office Hours:  


Monday - Friday (School in Session): 


7:15 - 7:45 AM & 3:18 - 4:00 PM 
Monday - Thursday (School not in Session): 


8:00 - 12:00 Noon 


MEMO TO: The Industrial Commission Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Madison, WI 


Gentlemen: 


Consent is hereby given to my son/daughter  ________ to be employed at The City of Stoughton. 


Sincerely, 


$5.00 fee is required but this is to Parent or Legal Guardian Signature 


be reimbursed by employer. 


EMPLOYEE: Bring in legal proof of age: Birth Certificate or Baptismal 


Certificate. Fill in the following: 


Name  ____________________________________ Address  _________________________ 


Phone: _______________________ Weight:  _________ Height: _____ Color Eyes: _____ 


Color Hair:  __________  Father's Name: _____________ Mother's Name:  _____________ 


Birth Place (City & State)  ____________________________________________________ 


Date of Birth:  ____________________  Age:  _________ Proof of Age:  ______________ 


Date: 


Employer: 


To Whom It May Concern: 


This is to certify that if you will issue to the bearer _____________________________ the 


necessary Child Labor Permit required by the Statutes of Wisconsin, I will employ him/her as 


(Nature of work to be done) 


Signed: 


Address: 


Deleted: I l


Deleted:  


Deleted: iglu


Deleted: nature







 


 


 


 


AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT 


I have received a copy of the City of Stoughton Seasonal Employee Work Rules dated May 


10, 2005. I understand I am to become familiar with the contents of the Work Rules. If I 


have questions, I understand that I should talk to my supervisor and/or the Human Resources 


& Risk Management Director. 


Further, I understand: 


Since my employment is at-will, I have the right to end my work relationship with the 


city for any reason, with or without advance notice. The City of Stoughton has the 


same right. 


The contents of this handbook and any verbal statements of management do not 


constitute an express or implied contract of employment. 


This handbook represents a brief summary of some of the more important 


city employment guidelines and it is not all-inclusive. 


The City retains the sole right to modify, suspend, interpret or cancel in whole, or in part, 


any of the published or unpublished guidelines or policies/procedures.. The City of 


Stoughton can take such actions without advance notice and without having to give 


justification. 


I have read the Seasonal Employee Work Rules for the City of Stoughton and I fully 


understand that non-compliance with these rules may result in disciplinary action up to and 


including termination. 


Employee Signature Date 


Print Name: 


Deleted: Handbook 


Deleted: handbook as it outlines guidelines


Deleted: Personnel 


Deleted: guidelines 


Deleted: or practices


Deleted: Handbook 








 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


SEASONAL EMPLOYEE 


Work Rules 


This document was developed with the intention of providing a 


common reference for all seasonal employees. It is not all-inclusive, 


but contains a general description of some of the more common 


practices and benefits. Please contact your supervisor, Department 


Head, or the Human Resources & Risk Management Director for 


further information, answers to questions or to address concerns. 


_







THE CITY OF STOUGHTON MISSION STATEMENT  


The City of Stoughton is dedicated to providing quality services  in a fiscally 


responsible manner necessary to maintain a  comfortable, safe and healthy 


community. We will be friendly,  open-minded and professional.  


 


Table of Contents 


 
 


Welcome  ................................................................................................  1 


At Will Employment ..........................................................................................  2 


Performance Standards  .........................................................................................  2 


Ethics  .................................................................................................  2-3 


Equal Employment Opportunity .......................................................................... 3 


Americans with Disabilities Policy Statement ......................................................  3 


Hours of Work .....................................................................................................  3-4 


Paydays ..................................................................................................................  4 


What to do in an Emergency................................................................................ 4-5 


Workers Compensation & Safety  .........................................................................  5-6 


Alcohol & Substance Abuse ...............................................................................  6-7 


Driver's License and Traffic Tickets  ..................................................................  7 


Anti-Harassment and Sexual Harassment ..........................................................  7-8 


Work Place Violence  .......................................................................................  8 


Specific Information for Seasonal Parks Maintenance Employees  ...................  9-10 







Dear Seasonal Employee, 


Welcome to the  City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation and 


Department of Public Works Departments. You have been selected 


because we feel you have what it takes to be an outstanding 


employee. Your enthusiasm, positive attitude and skills were qualities 


considered in our selection of you. 


The Seasonal Employee Work Rules will provide you with an 


orientation to the Parks & Recreation and Department of Public 


Works Departments. The Work Rules will explain your responsibilities, procedures and specific 


duties. For some of you, it will be all new information, for others it will be somewhat of a 


repeat/refresher of what you have heard in the previous years. Either way, it is important 


information that you must know. Make sure that you understand the information. If you have 


questions or problems with regard to the information, please let us know. It is our job to help you 


be successful! 


We wish to emphasize three important aspects of your work: customer service, safety and 


teamwork. 


Customer Service and satisfaction is a critical component of a successful Parks & Recreation and 


Public Works Departments. It is what our work is all about. Remember that during the summer, 


you will be functioning in a very visible position. Your motivation, attitude, dress, speech and 


conduct will directly impact the public image of the department. 


Safety is everyone's responsibility and this topic will receive much emphasis in your training 


program. You will be provided training on sexual harassment, blood borne pathogens and 


hazardous communications. You will also receive an orientation on our work rules. Many of the 


rules pertain to your safety and the safety of your co-workers. Safety is serious business at the 


Parks & Recreation and Public Works Departments! 


Teamwork can facilitate your work group into a cohesive team that works together in an 


atmosphere of energy and enthusiasm. You are an important member of our team, which includes 


regular employees, office personnel, seasonal employees and supervisory staff. We are all 


dependent on each other. Be a team player by sharing the workload, volunteering to assist, 


respecting other employees, and maintaining a positive attitude. Your individual success depends 


upon the collective success of your team! 


We are happy to have you with us this season. We hope that your work for the City of Stoughton 


will be rewarding and enjoyable. 


 


__ _ 


_ 


 
_ 







At-Will Employment 
Employment with the City of Stoughton ("City") is intended to be at-will. An at-will employee is 


defined as: Status of employment wherein the person appointed may be terminated from City 


employment at any time, with or without cause. An employee in an at-will status has neither 


property right nor a right to continued employment with the City. 


The Work Rules are for your information and guidance and does not create a contract of 


employment, either expressed or implied, nor a property right in continued employment. 


It is the City's intention to attract and retain the most qualified individuals, consistent with its 


commitment to equal employment opportunity. Each employee's employment is subject to the 


City's operational requirements and its determination as to satisfactory individual performance. 


Performance Standards 
Your employment with the City of Stoughton is dependent on satisfactory performance of your 


work and conduct fitting your position. You may be counseled to improve performance for 


reasons including, but not limited to incompetence, inefficiency, insubordination, absence from 


duty or other specified reasons. Not meeting expectations may lead to dismissal. 


The use of city-owned tools, materials, or equipment for personal activities or for activities not 


performed in the best interest of the City is prohibited. Privately owned materials and equipment 


are not to be stored on city-owned property. This includes the private use of city-owned vehicles 


during the rest period or unpaid break unless such use is authorized by the Department Head 


and/or Supervisor, 


Personal activities must not interfere with or delay neither the performance of assigned duties nor 


the work of others. Personal activities must be limited to approved break times. Family members 


and friends of City employees may not interfere with or delay neither the performance of 


assigned duties nor the work of others. 


Ethics 
Please see Municipal Code 2-2 for the City's Code of Ethics. 


City employees are expected to protect the reputation of the City of Stoughton, avoid conflicts of 


interest, safeguard confidential City information, and properly handle City funds, property, 


records, and accounts. If you are unsure about a situation or decision, consult your supervisor. - 


No employee shall grant any special consideration, treatment, or advantage to any citizen 


beyond that which is available to every other citizen. 


Financial and personal interest prohibited: No employee may use his or her public position to 


-2-  







obtain financial gain or anything of substantial value for their private benefit or their 


immediate family, or for an organization with which they are associated. 


Equal Employment Opportunity 
Consistent with applicable state and federal law, it is the policy of the City to provide equal 


employment opportunities for all persons, regardless of race, creed, sex, national origin, 


religion, age, sexual orientation, handicap or disability, marital status, veteran status or 


membership in a guard, reserve, or other military unit, ancestry, pregnancy or childbirth,  or 


other protected category under applicable state or federal law. This policy applies to all 


employment practices, including but not limited to: recruitment, placement, transfer, promotion, 


training, compensation, layoff and termination. 


Americans with Disabilities Policy Statement 
The City of Stoughton is committed to complying with all applicable provisions of the 


Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADAAA"). It is the City's policy not to discriminate against 


any qualified employee or applicant with regard to any terms or conditions of employment 
because of such individual's disability or perceived disability so long as the employee can 


perform the essential functions of the job. Consistent with this policy of nondiscrimination, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to a qualified individual with a disability, as 


defined by the ADAAA, who has made the City aware of his or her disability, provided that 


such accommodation does not constitute an undue hardship to the City. Employees with a 


disability who believe they need a reasonable accommodation to perform the essential functions 


of their job should contact the Human Resources & Risk Management Director. 


Hours of Work 
Workday starting times and ending times are designated by the Department Head. The 


workday usually consists of 8 hours. Exceptions are created for seasonal and department 


variations at the Department Head's discretion. 


All employees will be at the designated workstation at the designated starting time, and 


will be able to perform the duties assigned. All employees will remain at the designated 


workstation until the designated ending time. 


An employee scheduled to work 8 hours or more is required to take an unpaid lunch break of 


not less than one-half hour and not more than one hour, at the discretion of the Department 


Head. Lunch breaks may be delayed if necessary, but not to the end of the workday, or taken 


on a subsequent workday or accumulated. 


All employees scheduled for an 8-hour day or more may take two 15 minute paid breaks or one 


30 minute paid break, at the discretion of the Department Head. The Department Head retains 


-3- 







the right to schedule the employee's break to fulfill the operational needs of the work unit. 


Breaks may be delayed if necessary, but not to the end of the workday, lunch break or taken 


on a subsequent workday or accumulated. 


All overtime (those hours in excess of 40 per work week) will be performed only with 


the approval of the Department Head. Overtime is paid at 1 1/2 times the hourly rate. 


Pay Days 
The regular City payday is bi-weekly on alternate Fridays. Should this day occur on a holiday, 


the payday will be on the day prior to the holiday. All pay is distributed through electronic 


direct deposit. Pay vouchers are distributed to your supervisor for distribution to you. 


What to Do in an Emergency Situation 


If you are in a facility contact:  


AMBULANCE/FIRE/POLICE 911  
1. Give exact location. 


2. Give phone number from location you are calling. 


3. Give brief description of what problem may be. 


4. Give specific instructions where facility is and where the victim is in the facility. 


5. Give your full name. 


6. Do not hang up until instructed to do so by the dispatcher. 


7. Leave the phone line open in case the dispatcher has to call you back. 


If you are in a vehicle:  


1. Radio the Parks Department or Public Works Department and someone will call 911. 


2. State exact location and a brief description of situation and injuries, if any. Stay 
at the location until a supervisor arrives. 


3. Do not speak about the accident with any other parties involved. DO NOT 


accept blame even if you feel it was your fault. Do not say anything to anyone 


involved except an emergency official or a supervisor. 


4. While the incident is still fresh in your mind, immediately fill out an accident 


report (located in the glove box of each truck) and forward to the Human 


Resources & Risk Management Department by the end of your shift. 


Contact people in order:  


Name                                                 Radio #    Position  


John Halverson (1' for Parks Personnel only) 220 Parks Maintenance Supervisor 


Brett Hebert                                                   202                Public Works Director                                                 202 Street Superintendent 
-4- 







Vacant 203 Assistant Public Works Director 


Bryce Bronstad 204 Public Works Dept. Mechanic 


Public Works Dept. Office 201 Staff 


Workers Compensation & Job Safety 
The City recognizes that safe working conditions are of prime importance and will continue to 


take every reasonable precaution to protect the safety and health of employees at work. 


Employees shall use all safety equipment/devices applicable to the duties they are performing. 


Safety equipment will be provided by the City and must be used whenever appropriate. No 


employee-owned personal safety equipment should be used without prior approval of the 


Supervisor and/or Department Head. Failure to use appropriate Personal Protective 


Equipment (PPE) or following of safety policies/procedures is grounds for immediate 


termination. 


It is the interest of the City of Stoughton to reduce injury through the use of safety belts. All 


employees operating or riding in a motor vehicle while engaged in City business are mandated 


to use safety belts, if so equipped. It is the responsibility of the person operating the vehicle to 


ensure that all passengers within the vehicle are wearing safety belts. 


The City reserves the right to require the use of eye protection for employees. In such cases, the 


City will provide the appropriate type of safety glasses for the duties performed. The employee is 


responsible for the cost of any non-essential feature. When safety glasses are required and safety 


glasses other than the safety glasses provided by the City are used, the employee must provide 


and pay for their own. 


In the interest of safety, all employees (excluding the office staff), must wear long pants and a 


shirt throughout the workday. City issued shirts, shorts/pants may not be altered i.e. sleeves 


removed etc. As a reminder: you are representing the City of Stoughton and are visible to the 


public. Safety shoes must be worn at the direction of the Department Head. Department Heads 


have the authority to make seasonal adjustments in clothing requirements. 


The City of Stoughton will follow all laws and regulations regarding worker's compensation 


insurance and benefits. All injuries shall be reported to the employee's immediate supervisor and 


the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept. immediately or before the end of your shift 


on the prescribed form. 


-5-  







The reporting form is available from your Department Head or Supervisor and the Human 


Resources & Risk Management Dept.  . - 


Employees must report any unsafe condition or practice to their supervisor and are responsible for 


properly using and caring for city-owned tools, materials and equipment. Unsafe activity or 


inappropriate use of City property in the work place will not be tolerated and must be reported to 


the Department Head for action. 


Alcohol & Substance Abuse 
The City is committed to maintaining a workplace free from substance abuse. Substance abuse, 


either at work or away from work, can seriously endanger the safety of employees and citizens 


alike. Likewise, substance or alcohol abuse has been demonstrated to cause absenteeism, poor job 


performance, and the inability to perform work safely. 


Additionally, if an employee is taking a prescribed controlled substance which may impact 


his/her ability to perform his/her duties, the employee must report the impacts to their 


Department Head and the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept. 


Department Heads are responsible for communicating to every employee that the City's position 


applies to all alcohol or controlled substances. As a condition of employment, all City employees 


must abide by the policy. 


The use, possession, sale, manufacture or transfer of controlled substances is prohibited at all 


times with an exemption for police personnel acting in their official capacity for possession 


only in handling of police cases. 


The consumption of alcoholic beverages or controlled substances during the work day or while on 


standby is prohibited, as is reporting for work or being at work, while under the influence of 


alcohol or a controlled substance. Possession of alcoholic beverages while on City premises and/or 


in any City work environment is prohibited, except for police acting in official capacity. 


Disciplinary action up to and including termination will be taken in cases where violations occur. 


 


Department Heads have the authority to require "reasonable suspicion" drug and alcohol 


testing. Random drug testing will occur for CDL License holders, as mandated by the 


Federal Government order. Employees in positions which are identified as safety sensitive 


will be required to undergo annual random controlled substance/alcohol screening 


according to the Commercial Driver's License (CDL) policy. Controlled substance/alcohol 


tests for all other employees will be limited to post-incident, situations exhibiting 


reasonable suspicion, or related to safety sensitive employment positions. 
 


-6- 


-6- 







Pursuant to the Drug Free Work Place Act of 1988, employees must report to their Department 


Head any conviction under a criminal drug statute for violations occurring on the job or during 


working hours, whether on or off City premises, within 5 days after conviction. Violations of 


any provisions of this substance abuse policy will be considered grounds for disciplinary action, 


up to and including, discharge, even for the first offense. Because the City recognizes 


alcoholism and drug abuse as treatable conditions, employees are encouraged to voluntarily refer 


themselves for professional assistance prior to any disciplinary action being initiated. 


Drivers License and Traffic Tickets 
An employee whose job requires driving city vehicles or a personal vehicle in conducting city 


business must promptly notify his/her supervisor if his/her driver’s license is revoked, 


suspended, or restricted in any way. Employees are expected to abide by traffic rules and 


regulations while on duty. An employee who receives a traffic or parking ticket while on the 


job must pay the fine an immediately notify the Human Resources & Risk Management Dept 


for a driving privilege review.  


Anti-Harassment/Sexual Harassment 
Please contact your Supervisor, Department Head or the Human Resources & Risk 


Management Director for a complete copy of the policy regarding Anti-
Harassment/Sexual Harassment. 


The City of Stoughton is committed to maintaining a work environment that is free of 


discrimination. In keeping with this commitment, we will not tolerate harassment of City 


employees by anyone, including any supervisor, co-worker, vendor, client or citizen of 


Stoughton. 


Harassment consists of unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is based 


upon a person's protected status, such as sex,  race, ancestry, religion, national origin, age, 


medical condition, disability, marital status, veteran status, citizenship status, or other 


protected group status. The City will not tolerate harassing or conduct - that creates an 


intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. 


Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other physical or verbal conduct of 
a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when (1) submission to the conduct is an explicit or 


implicit term or condition of employment, 


(2) submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an employment decision, or 


(3) the conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's 


work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working 
 


-7- 


-7- 







environment. Sexual harassment may include explicit sexual propositions, sexual innuendo, 


suggestive comments, sexually oriented "kidding" or "teasing", practical jokes, jokes about 


gender-specific traits, foul or obscene language or gestures, displays of foul or obscene printed 


or visual material, and physical contact, such as patting, pinching, or brushing against another's 


body. 


All City employees are responsible for helping to assure that we avoid harassment. If you feel 


that you have experienced or witnessed harassment, you are to file an oral or written complaint 


with your immediate supervisor, Department Head, or Human Resources & Risk Management 


Director. The City forbids retaliation against anyone who has reported harassment. 


The City's policy is to investigate all such complaints thoroughly and promptly. The City will 


keep complaints and the terms of their resolution confidential, as is appropriate. If an 


investigation confirms that harassment has occurred, the City will take corrective action, 


including such discipline up to and including termination of employment, as is appropriate. 


Workplace Violence 
The City of Stoughton is committed to providing a safe and healthy work environment that is 


free from any threats or acts of violence. Towards this commitment, the City will not tolerate 


any threats or acts of violence perpetrated by employees or people from outside the workplace. 


Violence is defined to include, but it not limited to: physical assault, aggressive behavior 


directed at an individual, purposeful destruction of another person's or the City's property, 


intimidation through verbalized or implied threats, and threatening or communications. Any 


reported act or threat will be investigated as a criminal act and/or a serious violation of City 


policy. Any confirmed act or threat by an employee will be grounds for disciplinary action, up 


to and including termination of employment-. 


Any employee who has been a recipient of a threat of violence or victim of an act of violence 


is to make a report to the Human Resources & Risk Management Director who will forward the 


information to the Police Department. Such reports will be kept confidential to the extent 


possible. We ask all employees' cooperation and commitment to the prevention of violence in 


the workplace. 


-8- 







SPECIFIC INFORMATION FOR PARKS  


MAINTENANCE SEASONAL EMPLOYEES  


 Parks workday begins at 6:30 a.m. and ends at 4 p.m. Monday — Thursday and 4 hours 


on Friday: either 6:30 am — 10:30 a.m. or 12 noon — 4 p.m. per supervisor. Some days, 


due to weather, you may be required to work past 4 p.m. 


 If you are going to be absent, please phone Sean Brusegar at 646-0415 at least one-


half hour prior to starting time. Planned personal days may be approved with a 


minimum 1- week notice to supervisor. 


 1 - 30 minute break will be allowed each day from 9:30 to 10 a.m. in the Street 


Department break room. No afternoon break will be allowed. Do not arrive at the Parks 


Department garage more than 5 minutes before break time. If you do, please use a 


broom and sweep or do something equally productive. 


 Lunch break is from noon — 12:30 p.m. Do not arrive at the Parks Department 


garage prior to 11:50 am. If you do, please be productive. 


 Time sheets: Your time sheet is your time sheet only. Do not touch, adjust or examine 


another employee's time sheet. Falsifying hours is subject to immediate 


termination. No exceptions. All time sheets must have time in and time out on a daily 


basis on the back and be signed to verify hours are correct. 


 Radio conduct: Truck radios are monitored by all City of Stoughton Departments and the 


general public. Radio usage must be kept professional, clean and straight to the point. 


 Work Attire: Steel toe work boots are REQUIRED. Shorts and T-shirts are acceptable. 


Some jobs may require pants. It is your responsibility to have proper clothing available 


at all times. Shirts with sleeves and shorts/pants MUST be worn at all times and must be 


in good condition. 


 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): PPE must be worn at all times per job or tool 


specification. Ear protection, eye protection and gloves are all located in the locker 


closest to the door at the garage. Examples where PPE is needed: weed whacking; 


weed spraying, chlorine application and mowing. 


 Tool usage: All tools (hand and power) are property of the City of Stoughton Parks 


Department. Tools must be returned/replaced when finished using them. If any tools 


are needed from the Public Works Department, you must check them out from –the 


Public Works Dept. Fleet Manager before leaving the building and then check them 


back in with  when finished. 


-9-  







 Equipment damage: If any equipment (vehicles, tractors, power tools) is damaged or in 


need of any maintenance, contact your supervisor. If he is unavailable contact the Public 


Works Dept. Fleet Manager, before you continue using or driving them. 


 Accidents/personal injury: All accidents/personal injury, no matter how small MUST 


be reported to your supervisor immediately. 


 Expected behavior of employees of the Parks & Recreation Department: Ask 


yourself four questions: 


I. What am I doing? 


2. What should I be doing? 


3. What should I be doing next? 


4. What should I not be doing? 


 Employees are expected to be working during working hours. Tasks assigned to you 


should be carried out completely and professionally. 


 It is your responsibility to inform your supervisor of tasks and/or equipment you 


are uncertain of. 


 If you have completed the tasks assigned to you and your supervisor is not readily 


available, find something productive to do. Cleaning the shop, tools, trucks or 


equipment that you used are some examples of jobs that always need to be done. 


 Employees are expected to provide the best customer satisfaction possible. Courtesy to 


our customers, including fellow workers is always expected. 


 Employees are expected to know where important information is posted. Break room 


bulletin board contains safety  and office information. Material Safety Data Sheets (SDS) 


are located in the Parks Department garage near time sheets. You will be trained on SDS 


and basic information will be given to you the first day on the job. 


 All employees are required to abide by the City of Stoughton Work Rules. 


-10- 







REQUIREMENTS FOR WORK PERMIT — ISSUED 


AT THE STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOOL  


1. Copy of Birth Certificate or Baptismal Certificate 
2. Social Security Card 


3. Note from parent allowing you to work 


4. Note from employer 


5. $5.00 


High School Office Hours:  


Monday - Friday (School in Session): 


7:15 - 7:45 AM & 3:18 - 4:00 PM 
Monday - Thursday (School not in Session): 


8:00 - 12:00 Noon 


MEMO TO: The Industrial Commission Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Madison, WI 


Gentlemen: 


Consent is hereby given to my son/daughter  ________ to be employed at The City of Stoughton. 


Sincerely, 


$5.00 fee is required but this is to Parent or Legal Guardian Signature 


be reimbursed by employer. 


EMPLOYEE: Bring in legal proof of age: Birth Certificate or Baptismal 


Certificate. Fill in the following: 


Name  ____________________________________ Address  ________________________  


Phone: ________________________ Weight:  __________ Height: _____ Color Eyes: _____ 


Color Hair:  __________  Father's Name: ______________ Mother's Name:  ____________  


Birth Place (City & State)  ____________________________________________________  


Date of Birth:  ____________________  Age:  __________ Proof of Age:  ______________  


Date: 


Employer: 


To Whom It May Concern: 


This is to certify that if you will issue to the bearer ______________________________the 


necessary Child Labor Permit required by the Statutes of Wisconsin, I will employ him/her as 


(Nature of work to be done) 


Signed: 


Address: 







 


 


 


 


AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT 


I have received a copy of the City of Stoughton Seasonal Employee Work Rules dated May 


10, 2005. I understand I am to become familiar with the contents of the Work Rules. If I 


have questions, I understand that I should talk to my supervisor and/or the Human Resources 


& Risk Management Director. 


Further, I understand: 


Since my employment is at-will, I have the right to end my work relationship with the 


city for any reason, with or without advance notice. The City of Stoughton has the 


same right. 


The contents of this handbook and any verbal statements of management do not 


constitute an express or implied contract of employment. 


This handbook represents a brief summary of some of the more important 


city employment guidelines and it is not all-inclusive. 


The City retains the sole right to modify, suspend, interpret or cancel in whole, or in part, 


any of the published or unpublished guidelines or policies/procedures.. The City of 


Stoughton can take such actions without advance notice and without having to give 


justification. 


I have read the Seasonal Employee Work Rules for the City of Stoughton and I fully 


understand that non-compliance with these rules may result in disciplinary action up to and 


including termination. 


Employee Signature Date 


Print Name: 








ORIGINAL 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
 


Name:         Department Public Works/Streets 


  


    


Classification Title:  Street Foreman   Pay Grade:        FLSA:  N 


 


Date:   May 2016    Reports To:    Director of Public Works 


 


 


Purpose of Position 
 


The purpose of this position is to assist in the coordination of annual road construction projects, oversee the 


maintenance of roadways , supervise the streets and forestry work group and to assume the responsibilities of the 


Director of Public Works in his/her absence. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Supervises and directs the activities of road maintenance work crews; accounts for work crew hours and 


activities; maintains safety procedures; resolves employee grievances as required; trains employees in street 


construction and repair activities. 


 


 Participates in staff hiring, recommends disciplinary action. 


 


 Assist with performance evaluations of employees. 


 


 Coordinates the locating ofstorm water and signal light infrastructure for diggers locate. 


 


 


 Works with/assists crew with day to day operation 


 


 Performs and superviseswinter snow and ice operations. 


 


  Responsible for abiding by the City’s snow emergency ordinance, manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 


(MUTCD), and any other City Ordinances or State Statutes. 


 


 Receives and responds to inquiries and complaints from the general public; responds to emergency situations. 


 


 Operates road construction and maintenance equipment as required; provides training to employees regarding the 


proper operation of equipment. 


 


 Provides assistance in preparing Street Department budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 


 


 Attends City meetings in absence of the Director of Public Works. 


 


 Maintains Department records as required.  Monitors work orders. 


 


Deleted: Street Superintendent


Deleted: construction and 


Deleted: L


Deleted: es


Deleted: of storm water system 


Deleted: <#>Training and computerized 


processing locates for city construction and 


maintenance projects ¶


Deleted:  


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Tab stops: Not at  -0.83" +  -0.5" +
 -0.17" +  0.17" +  0.81" +  0.83" +  1.17" + 


1.5" +  1.83" +  2.17" +  2.5" +  2.83" +  3.17"
+  3.5" +  3.83" +  4.17" +  4.5" +  4.83" + 
5.17"


Deleted: work in accordance to winter road and 


sidewalk procedures,


Deleted: Street Superintendent







 Provides assistance regarding the purchase of equipment, supplies, and materials; prepares vehicle and street 


project bids and specifications. 


 


 Monitors city dam operations and keeps river level in compliance with Wisconsin Department of Natural 


Resources water order.  


 


 Monitor city traffic signals and downtown lighting 


 


 Manages current stormwater infrastructure including ponds, drainage ditches and monitors water levels and 


operates the pumping system at Paradise Pond 


 


 Locates burial sites and markers in cemeteries 


 


 


 Conducts street ratings using the PASER rating program.  Reports street ratings to Wisconsin Department of 


Transportation and to the Director of Public Works and assists with the data analysis to assess the maintenance 


needs of the roadways. 


 


  


 


 Provides assistance in conducting bridge inspections. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


High school graduate with a minimum of five years experience in road construction and maintenance methods, 


heavy equipment operation, supervision of others, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Commercial Drivers License class B, , and tanker endorsement preferred. 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of road maintenance and repair equipment, including heavy equipment and motor 


vehicles. 


 


 Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 90 pounds, including shovels and jackhammers. 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of mechanics and carpentry tools and equipment, including power tools. 


 


  


 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, copiers, fax machine, telephone 


system and peripherals, calculator, etc. 


 


Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 Knowledge of modern road construction and maintenance methods and best practices. 


 Ability to motivate employees using positive reinforcement strategies. 


 Basic knowledge of urban forestry and best practices 


 Knowledge of road maintenance equipment and use. 


 Knowledge of basic employment law as it pertains to FLSA, FMLA and Workers Compensation. 


 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: M


Deleted: Assist with locating


Deleted:  program


Deleted: Performs word and data processing for 


the Street Department.


Deleted: and related experience, including 
supervisory experience


Deleted: with 


Deleted: A,


Deleted: C,D


Formatted: Highlight


Deleted: Ability to operate surveying equipment.


Deleted: Supervisory 


Formatted: Line spacing:  1.5 lines







 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including billing invoices, vehicle maintenance 


records, meeting minutes, construction documents,storm sewer as-builts and other maps, MUTCD, policy and 


procedure manuals, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, street reports, budget 


documents, purchase orders, time sheets, bridge inspection reports, work orders, etc. using prescribed format 


and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret road construction and maintenance terminology. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department and City personnel, work crews, sales representatives, the 


general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment and at road construction sites with exposure to temperature 


variations, precipitation, machinery noise and vibrations, and toxic agents. 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Date  Date 


 


 


 


Deleted: blueprints, zoning


Deleted: ,


Deleted: street sign manual








ORIGINAL 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
 


Name:         Department Public Works/Streets 


  


    


Classification Title:  Streets  Supervisor  Pay Grade: 13       FLSA:  N 


 


Date:   May 2016    Reports To:    Director of Public Works 


 


 


Purpose of Position 
 


The purpose of this position is to assist in the coordination of annual road construction projects, oversee the 


maintenance of roadways, supervise the streets and forestry work group and to assume the responsibilities of the 


Director of Public Works in his/her absence. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Supervises and directs the activities of road maintenance work crews; accounts for work crew hours and 


activities; maintains safety procedures; resolves employee grievances as required; trains employees in street 


construction and repair activities. 


 


 Participates in staff hiring, recommends disciplinary action. 


 


 Assist with performance evaluations of employees. 


 


 Coordinates the locating of storm water and signal light infrastructure for diggers locate. 


 


 


 Works with/assists crew with day to day operation 


 


 Performs and supervises winter snow and ice operations. 


 


  Responsible for abiding by the City’s snow emergency ordinance, manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 


(MUTCD), and any other City Ordinances or State Statutes. 


 


 Receives and responds to inquiries and complaints from the general public; responds to emergency situations. 


 


 Operates road construction and maintenance equipment as required; provides training to employees regarding the 


proper operation of equipment. 


 


 Provides assistance in preparing Street Department budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 


 


 Attends City meetings in absence of the Director of Public Works. 


 


 Maintains Department records as required.  Monitors work orders. 


 







 Provides assistance regarding the purchase of equipment, supplies, and materials; prepares vehicle and street 


project bids and specifications. 


 


 Monitors city dam operations and keeps river level in compliance with Wisconsin Department of Natural 


Resources water order.  


 


 Monitor city traffic signals and downtown lighting 


 


 Manages current storm water infrastructure including ponds, drainage ditches and monitors water levels and 


operates the pumping system at Paradise Pond 


 


 Locates burial sites and markers in cemeteries 


 


 


 Conducts street ratings using the PASER rating program.  Reports street ratings to Wisconsin Department of 


Transportation and to the Director of Public Works and assists with the data analysis to assess the maintenance 


needs of the roadways. 


 


  


 


 Provides assistance in conducting bridge inspections. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


High school graduate with a minimum of five years experience in road construction and maintenance methods, 


heavy equipment operation, supervision of others, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Commercial Drivers License class B,  and tanker endorsement preferred. 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of road maintenance and repair equipment, including heavy equipment and motor 


vehicles. 


 


 Ability to push, pull, lift, and carry objects weighing up to 60 lbs including shovels and jackhammers. 


 


 Ability to operate a variety of mechanics and carpentry tools and equipment, including power tools. 


 


  


 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, copiers, fax machine, telephone 


system and peripherals, calculator, etc. 


 


Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 Knowledge of modern road construction and maintenance methods and best practices. 


 Ability to motivate employees using positive reinforcement strategies. 


 Basic knowledge of urban forestry and best practices 


 Knowledge of road maintenance equipment and use. 


 Knowledge of basic employment law as it pertains to FLSA, FMLA and Workers Compensation. 


 







 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including billing invoices, vehicle maintenance 


records, meeting minutes, construction documents, storm sewer as-builts and other maps, MUTCD, policy and 


procedure manuals, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, street reports, budget 


documents, purchase orders, time sheets, bridge inspection reports, work orders, etc. using prescribed format 


and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret road construction and maintenance terminology. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department and City personnel, work crews, sales representatives, the 


general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment and at road construction sites with exposure to temperature 


variations, precipitation, machinery noise and vibrations, and toxic agents. 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


_________________________________________ _______________________________________   


Date  Date 


 


 


 








City of Stoughton 
Streets & Parks Department 


 
 


 


 


Mayor 
Donna Olson 


Director of Public Works 
Brett Hebert 


 


Streets Supervisor 
OPEN 


 


Machine Operators 


Dale Teigen 
Ryan Dalsoren 
John Udstuen 


David Juve 
Aaron Sokolik 


Chip Vike 
 


Forester/Mac
hine Operator 


 


Randy Nelson 
 


Administrative 
Assistant 


Brett Hebert 
 


Parks Maintenance Supervisor 
John Halverson 


 


Seasonal 
Street Crew 


 


1 Position 
 


Mechanic 
 


Bryce Bronstad 
Brett Hebert 


 


Seasonal Parks Crew 
 


Tom Nelson 
Greg Knickmeier 


Jay Erickson 
Frank Kevin Fenton 


Summer Help 
3 Positions 
Volunteer 


Chris Johnson 
 


 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


 


May 25, 2016 


 


 


To: Personnel Committee- Pat O’Connor (Chair), Tom Majewski (Vice- Chair), Sid 


Boersma, Paul Lawrence, Donna Olson (ex-officio member)  


From:  AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


Re:   Memo regarding personnel recommendations 


 


 


 


Utilities-   
All employees are non-exempt, with the exception of Director Kardasz.  I have completed the Fair 


Labor Standards Act Exempt vs. Non-Exempt compliance testing and the following positions fall into 


one of the six categories that qualify for exempt status:   


 


Finance and Admin. Manager  


Operations Superintendent  


Wastewater Systems Supervisor 


Assistant Utilities Director 


 


Reported Over Time-2015 


Operations Superintendent – none 


Finance and Admin. Manager – none 


Assistant Utilities Director– 77.5 hours, $3,971.10 


Wastewater Systems Supervisor– none 


 


There is potential for overtime costs as these positions are rated as non-exempt.  I also raise concern 


that there was no hourly over-time reported by three of the four positions.   


 


My recommendation would be as follows:  review positions and reconsidered as exempt.   


 


 


 


 


 







  


 


 


Compensation Study-  
The September 21, 2015 Classification and Compensation Study Final report was distributed to the 


Personnel Committee for review and discussion in the fall of 2015.  The report contains information 


regarding recommendations regarding the compensation structure.  Please review page 2, 6- pay 


philosophy, 7, 8 compensation plans, 9, 10. Appendix II-general government Position.   


 


Springsted’s Compensation Plan Recommendation: 


 Twenty-eight organizations completed the survey and thirteen (13) uses a step system and 6 use open 


rage, the remaining use multiple systems or did not have established compensation plans.   


 


Springsted Study Report:  It is recommended that as part of this compensation plan, individual 
employee movement within the range be based on individual employee performance. Employees 
should only receive wage increases if their performance is satisfactory or better. 


An established performance evaluation program includes ongoing training of the system ensuring 
that supervisors in all departments consistently apply performance standards. When compensation is 
based on performance, employees look for assurance that managers will honestly evaluate 
performance and not inflate ratings in order to obtain a higher salary for particular employees. 
Generally, such systems provide for a review by the Mayor’s Office to provide a mechanism that 
helps supervisors apply performance standards consistently for all employees. 


When pay is based on performance, the evaluation system often provides for reviews at six or 12 
month intervals, so employees know how supervisors view their performance and have the 
opportunity to improve performance and their prospect for a pay increase. Employees who have 
satisfactory or better performance evaluations should expect annual wage increases after initial 
implementation is achieved, the City will need to develop administration procedures that provide for 
annual salary adjustments based on market and economic conditions and satisfactory individual 
employee job performance.                                                                                                               


Employee Adjustments. Employees will move through the wage schedule based on years of 
service, cost of living adjustments and satisfactory performance.                                                                                                                                                          


Base adjustments. In subsequent years it will be necessary for the City to adjust the salary schedules 
based on cost of living and other factors such as recruitment and retention issues. The City can 
establish a guideline for determining annual base adjustments. For example, the City could contact 
comparable jurisdictions to find out what adjustment(s) they are making to their pay scales and the 
adjustments for individual employees. This would also ensure that the City maintains marketability 
among comparable regional organizations.  If the average market increase, for example, is 2.0 a 2.0 
percent increase would be applied to the pay scale.  


In addition, employees would move through the wage schedule on their anniversary date or January 
1, based on satisfactory performance and based on the policy developed by the City to ensure that 
employees are moving through the wage schedule. By making this base adjustment to all employee 
salaries, the City ensures that employees will not fall behind the market. 


 







Other compensation discussion items-  We will need to talk with Springsted to explore options 
regarding once an employee is at mid-point, how are their increases determined and what is the 
opportunity for increase percentage?   We also need to discuss placement within the wage rage to 
determine what the cost would be to correct inequities.   


 


My recommendation would be as follows:   


1. September(?), performance review written by department head 
2. Review submitted to HR Director for review 
3. Dept. Head receives review with any feedback noted from HR and a document with approved 


increase% or step  for 1/1/20xx 


Steps to midpoint, based on satisfactory or above performance.   


Mid-point to Maximum- set “steps” from mid-point to Max- determine what % should be used 


Review all employees as to where they are in the wage range, taking into consideration performance, 
longevity, skill set and education.   


 


  







. 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 








11/27/2012 & 08/27/2013. Replaces rules adopted 02/10/2009. 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


WORK RULES 


PAGE 6 


Promotion 


Promotion is the movement of an employee from one classification to another classification 


having a higher wage scale. If the employee is moving into an existing vacant position. which is 


in a higher classification he/she will serve a twelve-month trial period. Effective upon 


appointment to  the higher rated position, the employee will be compensated at the pay rate of 


his/her new position, depending on the new position’s wage scale, at the next higher pay rate. 


Newly created positions must be presented to the HR Director for position description creation 


and salary wage range determination. Funding of the position will also need to be documented 


and presented to the committee’s and council. The position description salary range and 


position funding will be reviewed by the personnel committee, finance committee and council.   


Existing position with additional duties creating a higher rated position- present updated position 


description and Position Analysis Questionaire (PAQ) to HR Director.  HR Director to red line 


position description and score the PAQ to determine wage range.  HR Director to meet with 


Department head regarding results from PAQ.  Department head to work with Mayor to 


determine if there is funding available for the position change/promotion.  If yes, reviewed by 


personnel, finance and council.   


If an employee's performance does not meet acceptable standards during this trial period, 


he/she will be removed from the position without right of appeal. The City Council, or its 


designated representative, may return the employee, if it deems it appropriate, to his/her former 


position, or an alternate available position, if vacant, and the employee meets the job 


requirements for that alternate position. 
 


Deleted: When an employee is promoted to a 
position


Deleted: a 








11/27/2012 & 08/27/2013. Replaces rules adopted 02/10/2009. 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


WORK RULES 


 


 


PAGE 6 


Promotion 


Promotion is the movement of an employee from one classification to another 
classification having a higher wage scale. When an employee is promoted to a position 
in a higher classification he/she will serve a twelve-month trial period. Effective upon 
appointment to a higher rated position, the employee will be compensated at the pay 
rate of his/her new position, depending on the new position’s wage scale, at the next 
higher pay rate. 


If an employee's performance does not meet acceptable standards during this trial 
period, he/she will be removed from the position without right of appeal. The City 
Council, or its designated representative, may return the employee, if it deems it 
appropriate, to his/her former position, or an alternate available position, if vacant, and 
the employee meets the job requirements for that alternate position. 
 








HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


DEPARTMENT HEADS- UPDATED 


1. When an existing Department Head position is vacant the Mayor shall inform 
the Personnel Committee and Council to seek approval to fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / 
Risk Management Director and the Personnel Committee and the approval of the 
Council. Department Head positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water 
Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The Personnel Committee 
and the appropriate oversight Committee must be provided with a Job Title, 
Job Description and recommended pay range as provided by the D. After 
approval by the Personnel Committee and oversight committee, the proposed 
Job Description and pay range must be approved by the Council before the 
recruiting process begins.   


3. Department Head positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments are 
done with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Department Head 
positions to be filled at the Library are done with the approval of the Library 
Board. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, unless a new position is 
created. The Director of HR/RM will participate in the interview process. 


4. Recruting efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources 
Department f, in consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate 
staff, utilizing state and regional venues, if possible, in conformance to Federal, 
State and localrequirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management. The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, the 
Personnel Committee and other appropriate City employee(s) or non-city 
employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background as 
determined by the Personnel Committee. The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Managment will participate in all interviews. 


6. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective 
interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will provide the protocol and 
forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 


7. Applications are then screened by the Human Resources Department . Testing 
may be used;  


Deleted: s


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: position is advertised.


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel 


Deleted: Advertisement 


Deleted:  by


Deleted: the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
and/or staf


Deleted:  


Deleted: confidentially 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel 


Deleted: If driver license investigations are 
required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will 
have those provided to the Interview Panel. 


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel 


Deleted: will 


Deleted: Clerk/Personnel 


Deleted: paper 


Deleted: Interview Panel.


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director’s Staff 
will be available for support.







Hiring Policy- Department Heads 


Page 2 


8. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants if 
possible and certify the top applicant to the Mayor along with a list of the 
remaining applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor will offer the position to the 
top applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the Interview Panel’s 
recommendation to Council for approval. Reference checks will be the 
responsibility of theHuman Resources Department.  


9. A pre-employment physical is required after a Contingent  offer of employment 
is made to any candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment 
physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the essential 
functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the 
applicant lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician 
other than his/her personal physician must be used. 


10. Orientation of the new Department Head will be conducted by the Director of 
Hyman Resources & Risk Management.  with insurance enrollment, retirement 
forms and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Benefits will be 
reviewed, work and safety rules explained. The Work Rules are reviewed with the 
Department Head.   


11. Mutually agreed upon goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of 
hire and then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12 months. 


Approved by Personnel Committee: 7 22 02 (Amended 7 10 03)(7 28 03) 1-24-05 
Approved by Council: 8 13 02 8 12 03 2-8-05 


Deleted: available 


Deleted:  


Deleted: City Clerk/Personnel Director


Deleted: Interviews will be held at the 
site/department whenever possible. A tour of 
the facility, etc., if requested by the applicant 
prior to the interview, will be arranged by the 
City Clerk/Personnel Director.


Deleted: n


Deleted: done by the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director or designee, 


Deleted: Local Government Handbook


Deleted: is given 


Deleted: to new employees. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director or designee shall go 
over Work Rules and specify safety 
requirements in more detail.








HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
DEPARTMENT HEADS 


1. When an existing Department Head position is vacant the Mayor shall inform 
the Personnel Committee and Council to seek approval to fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the Personnel 
Committee and the approval of the Council. Department Head positions in the 
Electric, Wastewater and Water Utilities also requires Utilities Committee 
approval. The Personnel Committee and the appropriate oversight Committee 
must be provided with a Job Title, Job Description and recommended pay 
ranges as provided by the City Clerk/Personnel Director. After approval by the 
Personnel Committee and oversight committee, the proposed Job Description 
and pay range must be approved by the Council before the position is 
advertised. 


3. Department Head positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments are 
done with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Department Head 
positions to be filled at the Library are done with the approval of the Library 
Board. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, unless a new position is 
created. The City Clerk/Personnel Director will participate in the interview 
process. 


4. Advertisement will be initiated by and managed by the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director and/or staff, in consultation with the Personnel Committee and 
appropriate staff, utilizing state and regional venues, if possible, in conformance 
to Federal requirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted confidentially to the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director. If driver license investigations are required, the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director will have those provided to the Interview Panel. The Interview Panel will 
consist of the Mayor or designee, the Personnel Committee and other 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate 
technical/professional background as determined by the Personnel Committee. 
The City Clerk/Personnel Director will participate in all interviews. 


6. The Interview Panel will help develop questions for the prospective 
interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the 
Interview Panel. 


7. Applications are then paper screened by the Interview Panel. Testing may be 
used; City Clerk/Personnel Director’s Staff will be available for support. 







Hiring Policy- Department Heads 


Page 2 


8. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants if 
available and certify the top applicant to the Mayor along with a list of the 
remaining applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor will offer the position to the 
top applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the Interview Panel’s 
recommendation to Council for approval. Reference checks will be the 
responsibility of the City Clerk/Personnel Director. Interviews will be held at the 
site/department whenever possible. A tour of the facility, etc., if requested by the 
applicant prior to the interview, will be arranged by the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director. 


9. A pre-employment physical is required after an offer of employment is made to 
any candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment physical is to 
insure the candidate is capable of performing the essential functions of the 
position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment physical will be 
designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the applicant lives in 
the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician other than his/her 
personal physician must be used. 


10. Orientation of the new Department Head will be done by the City 
Clerk/Personnel Director or designee, with insurance enrollment, retirement 
forms and other necessary paperwork completed at that time. Benefits will be 
reviewed, work and safety rules explained. The Local Government Handbook is 
given to new employees. The City Clerk/Personnel Director or designee shall go 
over Work Rules and specify safety requirements in more detail. 


11. Mutually agreed upon goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of 
hire and then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12 months. 


Approved by Personnel Committee: 7 22 02 (Amended 7 10 03)(7 28 03) 1-24-05 
Approved by Council: 8 13 02 8 12 03 2-8-05 





